Amoco Production Company (USA)

Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

S. J. Okerson RECEWVED BY

District Superintendent

November 29, 1983

File: SJ0-3193-WF

Re: Greenwood Pre-Grayburg
Unit Federal "A" Com No. 1
Section 35, T-18-S, R-31-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il1 Conservation Division
Artesia District Office

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Attn: Mr. Leslie A. Clements
Gentlemen:

Reference your letter of November 21, 1983, (copy attached) concerning
the subject well's compliance with Rule 107.

This well was recompleted from the Morrow to the Bone Springs,

July 26, 1982, by setting a CIBP and capping with cement. Subsequently,
when we returned to the Morrow, September 27, 1983, the perforations
11,492'-11,508"' and 11,566'-11,581" were still open. Reference the
perforation record on the attached Completion Report. Also, perforated
were the intervals 11,694'-11,712' and 11,724'-11,732".

Our tubing is set at 11,396' and the top of the pay is at 11,492'. Since
the tubing is only 96' above the pay, we are in compliance with Rule 107.



